3/6/24, 1:51 PM Agenda - Vicki Heinkel - Outlook

Agenda

Brack LaGrone <brack.lagrone@co.panola.tx.us>
Wed 3/6/2024 12:14 PM
To:Vicki Heinkel <vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us>

" To approve Panola County Constable’s office pct. 2&3 to enter a yearly agreement with TransUnion TLOxp to
utilize their services for investigative purposes.

Brack LaGrone
Constable Pct. 2 & 3

110 S Sycamore, Room 102-A
Carthage, TX 75633

Phone: (903) 693-0385
Fax: (903) 693-0342
- Email: Brack.LaGrone@co.panola.tx.us

about:blank

171



Brack LaGrone

N e S AT i W R T S IR TN S |
From: Palmer, James <James.Palmer@transunion.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 9:36 AM
To: Brack LaGrone
Subject: RE: Panola County Constables Office pct. 2 & 3
Attachments: Law Enforcement Pricing Schedule 2022.pdf

Thank You Sir. See below lowest tier Flat Rate licensing discussed.

For credentialing your TLO the subscriber agreement will be sent via DocuSign and the member business application will
be sent from customer community @ transunion.com

Once those two documents are reviewed by Credentialing, TruPic application will be sent to you for onsite

verification. No sensitive or secure pictures to be submitted. Any fields not applicable to Law Enforcement submit blank
photos.

The email comes from customercommunity@transunion.com and the phone number is 773.923.0046. Also in the portal
you access for the member business application you will also complete the Intended Use form. It is a short
questionnaire on use case.

Please contact me with any questions on either or both forms. You start seeing documents sent within 1-2 business
days.

Regards,
Jim

Jim Palmer

Specialized Risk Group

National Account Executive — Government/Law Enforcement
james.palmer@transunion.com

P: (561) 226-9749

F: (561) 998-8638

Monthly Flat Rate Pricing-Unlimited Users
e 150 Transactions $105.00
Exclusions:

e Social Media Comprehensive Report ($4.00)
e Real Time Incarceration Report ($3.00)
e No Hit/No Charge

From: Brack LaGrone <brack.lagrone@co.panola.tx.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Palmer, James <James.Palmer@transunion.com>
Subject: Panola County Constables Office pct. 2 & 3
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TLOxp Transactional Pricing
Schedule: Law Enforcement

We offer flexible options and competitive pricing to match your organization's needs. As an alternative to
Transactional pricing*, TLOxp® Per-seat and Flat-rate pricing plans offer volume discounts for agencies seeking
a predictable monthly investment.

People PER-SEAT PRICING
Searches Reports Per-seat pricing provides unlimited
Advanced $0.40 Criminal & Traffic Offenses $0.30 usage on an individual basis.
Expert Plus $0.40 Real-time Incarcerations $3.00
Expanded Expert $040| [ GArTests © ' FLAT-RATE PRICING
Deceased FREE Flat-rate pricing gives your
Phisien ssets W orcanization the bty o ockin
411+ $0.40 Searches reduced pricing based on a monthl
] ) Y
Super Reverse 046 Vehicles $040 plan, regardless of the number of
Phone Lookup 0) 4 Vehicles - Wildcard $O4O users on the plan_
Real-time Phone Carrier © $0.40 Vessels $0.40
Licenses Properties $0.40
R — $0.40 Property Assessments $0.40
Professional Licenses $040 Property Deeds $040
Pilot Licenses $0.40
Iloter Registrations zgzg Seurcl
Ema.l = . : Foreclosures $0.40
SodiatMecia Sgamh ® Skiog Liens - Personal/Business $0.40 Contact your account
Global Watch List 5040 Judgments - Personal/Business $0.40 representative, call
Hopores ' Bankruptcies $0.40 800-856-5599 or email
Comprerensive Report 700 Evictions $0.40 tloxp@transunion.com
Locate Report $2.00
Address Report $300 m Transtinion TLORp Gorfidental
i S ches © 2022 TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions.
Relatlonshlp Report $500 Sean Inc. All Rights Reserved. 4530 Conference Way South,
Phone Report $3.00 Ultimate Weapon $3.00 Boca Raton. FL 33431 The use of this document is
. . z intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity
Social Media E $400 Births $0.40 to which it was provided and should not be disclosed to
COmpTehenSlVe Report 0} Equalization and ABC Licenses $0.40 any third party without TransUnion Risk and Alternative
Other Civil FlllngS $O40 Data Solutions’ prior written consent. No part of
2 . this publication may be stored in a retrieval system,
RelatlonShlp Graph $0.40 Corporations $0.40 transmitted, reproduced, or distributed in any form
s or by any means, electronic or otherwise, without the
Business Plus Criminal Records $O4O explicit prior written permission of TransUnion Risk and
Deceased $0.40 Alternative Data Solutions. * $75 monthly minimum
Searches 2 i s applies to transactional price plans
US Business $0.40 Fictitious Business Names $O4O @ These Searches and Reports are not included in
; Marriages $O.4O contract options and are not discounted.
US Corporations $0.40 : : 21-F100173 REVISED: DECEMBER 2021
s . Professional Licenses $0.40
World Business $0.40 Praperty $0.40
UCC Fillings $040| | yccFilings $0.40
Phones/Business Phones $0.40
Reports
Business Report $750
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TransUnion:
PRICI Pricing Supplement
“Agency”: Panola Co table Pct 2&3 - TX “Monthly Fee”: USD 105.00
Agency ID: 294241 “Number of Monthly Transactions™: 150

TRADS Services: TLOXD® Online — Non-Batch Flat Rate — MOﬂthly The Monm,y Fee includes the Number of Monthly Transactions,
subject to the Excluded Items and Transactional Overage Pricing.

Effective Date: 02/01/2024 Should Agency not submit the Number of Monthly Transactions,

. . Agency shall not receive a refund of the Monthly Fees paid. Unused

Supplement Term: 12 month(s) without auto renewal. Number of Monthly Transactions do not rollover into a subsequent
month.

INCLUDED SEARCHES AND REPORTS:

The Monthly Fee includes all searches and reports currently offered through the TRADS Services as of the Effective Date, with the
exception of the searches and reports listed below (“Excluded ltems”), unless checked, in which case, the checked items are
included in the Monthly Fee.

TruLookup Social Media Comprehensive Report X TruLookup Comprehensive Report — Person

TruLookup Motor Vehicle Report X TruLookup Comprehensive Report — Business
X TruLookup Super Reverse Phone Lookup X TruLookup Address Report

TruLookup Relationship Mapping X TruLookup Locate with Assets Report

TruLookup Real-Time Phone Carrier Search X TruLookup Phone Report

TruLookup Real-Time Incarcerations & Arrests Search

TruLookup Household Search TruLookup Predictive Attributes Suite

The Excluded Items are subject to TRADS' then-current fees and charges (unless a price is specified above) on a per Transaction basis,
subject to Agency’s data access rights. The fees and charges for Excluded ltems are in addition to the Monthly Fee. TRADS reserves the
| right to exclude (as Excluded ltems) future released searches and/or reports from the Monthly Fee.

TRANSACTIONAL OVERAGE PRICING:

Transactions exceeding the Number of Monthly Transactions are subject to overage pricing (“Transactional Overage Pricing”) at TRADS'
then-current fees and charges on a per Transaction basis, unless specified otherwise below and subject to Agency's data access rights.
Transactional Overage Pricing is in addition to the Monthly Fee.

“Transactions” means any information returned by TRADS in response to a search query (whether in the form of search resuits or a report).

Agency acknowledges and agrees that Agency’s signature on this page constitutes agreement to and
acceptance of this Supplement in its entirety.

Acknowledged and agreed to by:
Panola Coun &onstable Pct2&3 -TX
("Agency™y o
By:
BOCCRBANIACA4CE .

Représantative

T Tt %5 M s
Full Name 7

Counmty  Jud Qe

Title { 7

2/27/2024

Date Signed
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TransUnion:

PRICING SUPPLEMENT

This Pricing Supplement and attached Pricing Sheet (collectively, the “Supplement”) is
incorporated into and supplements the then-current Law Enforcement Agency Subscriber Agreement
(“Agreement”) between TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (“TRADS") and the below-
identified Agency (“Agency”). The Agency agrees as follows:

1. Effective Date; Term. The Effective Date of this Supplement is specified in the Pricing
Sheet. This Supplement shall commence upon the Effective Date and continue for the period
specified in the Pricing Sheet (“Supplement Term”). Upon expiration of the Supplement Term, the
Agreement will continue in effect in accordance with the terms therein, absent this Supplement,
subject to TRADS’s then-current fees and charges for the TRADS Services accessed thereafter.
TRADS reserves the right to terminate this Supplement for convenience at any time.

2: Fees and Charges. Agency agrees to be bound by this Supplement and agrees to pay all
fees and charges set forth in the Pricing Sheet during the Supplement Term.

3. Miscellaneous. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Pricing Supplement
and any prior pricing supplement, agreement or understanding with respect to the TRADS
Services identified herein, the terms of this Pricing Supplement shall supersede, control and
otherwise replace. In the event any one or more provisions of this Supplement, or the Pricing
Sheet, is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the enforceability of any remaining provision(s) shall
be unimpaired. All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Supplement will have the same
meanings given to them in the Agreement. Except as provided in this Supplement, all other terms
the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. In the event of a
conflict between the terms of the Agreement and this Supplement, the terms of this Supplement

will apply.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Signature page follow on the attached Pricing Sheet]
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TransUnion:
PRICING SHEET to Pricing Supplement
“Agency”: Panola Coun n: Pct2&3 - TX “Monthly Fee”: USD 105.00
Agency ID: 294241 “Number of Monthly Transactions”: 150

subject to the Excluded Items and Transactional Overage Pricing.
Should Agency not submit the Number of Monthly Transactions,
. Agency shall not receive a refund of the Monthly Fees paid. Unused
Supplement Term: 12 month(s) without auto renewal. Number of Monthly Transactions do not roliover into a subsequent
month.

Effective Date: 02/01/2024

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
TruLookup Motor Vehicle Report X TruLookup Comprehensive Report ~ Business
X TruLookup Super Reverse Phone Lookup X TruLookup Address Report
X | TrulLookup Relationship Mapping X | TruLookup Locate with Assets Report
A TruLookup Real-Time Phone Carrier Search X TruLookup Phone Report
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
| right to exclude (as Excluded Iltems) future released searches and/or reports from the Monthly Fee.

TRANSACTIONAL OVERAGE PRICING:

Transactions exceeding the Number of Monthly Transactions are subject to overage pricing (“Transactional Overage Pricing”) at TRADS’
then-current fees and charges on a per Transaction basis, unless specified otherwise below and subject to Agency’s data access rights.
Transactional Overage Pricing is in addition to the Monthly Fee.

“Transactions” means any information retured by TRADS in response to a search query (whether in the form of search results or a report).




